EVANGELICAL LUTHERN CHURCH PARSONAGE

61 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE

The house itself, while disp&gying some later addi-
tions, is basically the common w@ll-to-tradesman's home of
the 1850's, built in brick along the general lines of the
popular Greek Revival style (see Photo 1). The Greek Revival
canon of quietly dignified, simple overall design if evident.
The practice of utilizing lightly-decorated or even blank
pilasters and a simplified cornice is illustrated by the front
doorframe. A door with a large glass pane was fitted in the
1920's, but has recently been replaced with a solid panelled
door which much resembles the original type. The date of the
transom lights is uncertain; the steps are modern concrete.
The greatest obvious addition to the original structure is the
bay window and turret, which was added to conform to current
fashion circa 1885. On the interior the bay window forms two
octagonal, unpartitioned additions to the southeast corner of
the attic. It should be noted that, on the whole, the second
floor and the attic are still in the process of restorations.

In 1854 the owner was approached by representatives of
the Lutheran Church who had been deputated to secure a parsonage
for the minister that would head the "Westminster Charge'. This
was the circuit formed by the five Lutheran churches in the area
St. Benjamin's (usually called Kreider's or Cryder's, formerly
Kreiger's), St. John's (referred to as Leister's, 4 miles east
of town), Emmanuel's (Baust's, 6 miles northwest), Winter's (9
miles west of Westmin-ter and 1% miles from New Windsor), and
Grace Lutheran in Westminster. For a while the area had been
without a parson, but increasing numbers of German Lutherans
required overall guidance. A subscription was taken up from
the congregations of the member churches and 61 Pennsylvania
Avenue was purchased for $1,000.

The house served as parsonage for fifteen years,
during which it was occupied by the households of four successive
ministers. In 1870 it was sold to Father George Schaeffer, "a
former devoted member of Grace Church.'" His son, Charles Schaeffer,
"remodeled and improved it;" presumably including the bay window

and turret in his efforts.
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TEINAME

HISTORIC

Evangelical Luthern Church Parsonage

AND/OR COMMON
King House

FJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

61 Pennsylvania Avenue

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Westminster — VICINITY OF 7
STATE COUNTY
Maxvland Carroll
[EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC &occumso __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
&BUILDINGS) X_PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL XoRIVATE RESIDENCE
_-SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _ RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __INPROCESS X_YES RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER
EY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Miss Emma King Telephone #: 848-5599

STREET & NUMBER
61 Pennsylvania Avenue

CITY. TOWN sTaTE, z1p code
Westminster —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 21157
- J@ILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 140

COURTHOUSE. Folio %#: 507
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC.  Carroll County Office Building

STREET & NUMBER

Center Street

CITY. TOWN STATE
_ Westminster Marvland
n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
None
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE __COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
&EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED L(UNALTERED _x)RlGlNAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR __UNEXPOSED

(From last alteration)

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

See Attached Term Paper

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 2<REL|GION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAaw —_SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 ZAARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MmusiC —THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
X 1500- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES c. 1838 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See Attached Term Paper

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Being all of lot number 2 of Isaac Shriver's Addition

to Westminster.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EB1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Christopher Weeks, Consultant August 1977
ORGANIZATION DAT
Westminster Historical Sites Survey
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o City Hall- Public Works Department
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Westminster Marvland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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taken out, in the twenties.

The greatcsi osbvicus addition to the criginai siructare
is ihe bay window and turret, which was eddeC to conform 10
current fashion circa 1885. On the interior the bay windcw
foris 1wc cctegonal, unpartiticncd additions to the southeast
rooms (Photo 7) end increases the floor spsce at the southeast
corner of the attic. It should be noted that, cn the whole,
the second floor ané +he attic are still in the process ~f
resteoralion.

One interesting feature of the turret 1s the milticolcred
upper penes of the attic-level windows, c-ontaining mixed
squares of yellow, scerlet, blue and viclei glass. These were
jnstalled as an integral part of the turret itself. The
unusual celestial globe-like motif surmourtlng the cupolia 1s
alsec of interest (Photos 4 and S.) The dormer windows for the
attic werc =dded an the 1930s.

Theore ere ceveral intriguing instances of original
crnstruction details still visible inside. The turned bzinister
posts and spindles are spparently all orizinal and in cxcellent

condi ticn, alilough the step risers end flats are rodern (Prot>

The kitchen bcasts & so-called English oven, a large
(2pproximetely 5°hx3'wx2%'d) brick-lined recess vizth sevaral
shalves, on which bresd and other items were plared and hesated
in *he confined spece from the stove, nestled cicse in balow.
lriss Ilin~ nhas restored the oven (it wes previously Losrdsd up)
and installed s cast-iron wocdburning stove generslly similar

tc the type used by the original occupants (Photo 93.)
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€Xt to the oven recess are two doorways; the closer is
& storage clcset, while the far one, when c.nened, reoverls a
tign*ly-wound wocden staircase to the seconcd flocr -- with
1ts projecting boticm step anl ieftnuad iwisw, swprisingly

-

1ils *he stairs feetured in the Staircase Puriraii Uy Charles

'}l' . PG‘ E’:Le .

were hcavy splii-log rafters are visible (Phsote 11 ) The
reinforced with plaster in the 1920s, mcst was evidently laid
¥ith 1itti2 or nu reoter at all (Photo 12.) The wsil

cepar ating ‘he north and scuth bgys of the bascment ics

apprexinately iwo feet thick.

History of Humber 61:

The Tarthest back the cwnership of the site cof llo. €1
cer. ne ilracecd is 1836, when a quarter-acre percel cf land
referred to as "Lot No. 2", "fronting cn the turnpikc rcead
t¢ Chambersburgh," was soid to Henry end Nancy Mourer for
seventy-Tive dollars. An interesting sidelight on *hs
transsccticn was the exenination of the selling party'’'s wife by
the two Jjusiices whe adminictered the deed:

o < o the saild Pc$ly Shraiver beinz 2iso by uas
privatel - ~xemined spart from and cut cf{ the
hearing of hoer hushand whether she do*th mzolte
her acknon*bagenent of {the iransscticn)
w2llingly end freeuy and withsut being
indaced theretn by fea or threats 2, cor

i1l ussge by her husband, or fear of his
displeasure. . . . (H.S. #3 foli> 134-1335
Frederick County Ceourt louse, Frederick, id.)
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SatisTied on this matter, the justices zoncluded th2 process.
The Mourers' ownership did not lest long, however; two
duyvse luwcr, Mourer end his wife werc forced to sell the land
as vayr..." :f a debt to cne J. Hemry HcDpe, who culsegasntly
oroceedied ic increase the value ot Lis property Dy vatlding =
nruse on L1t the nexi year. 1In 183% ilopre 8314 the hiowse snd
ot to a couple ramed Trumbo; in 1841 1t chenged hands 1o Ers.
L.ency Couk, a2 wideow.
In 1854 l'rs. Cook was approeched by reprecentatives of
the Lutheran Church who nad been d=putaled 1o secure -
parscnage for the minigter thai would head the "Westuinster
Cherpe ™ This wes the circuit formed by the five Lutherean
rnurches in the area -- St. Benjamin's (ususlly called Kreider's
o Cryder's, formerly Kreiger'c), St. John's (referred o as
Leicier's, 4 miles east of town), Emmanuel®s (Beusi's, 6 miles
rortnwest), Winter's (9 miles west of ‘weslminster end 1% miles
Tron rew Windsor), and Trace Lutneran in Vestwinstler. Tor a
w iLe the asea had been without e parson, out increa.ing
rumi.ers of German Luthereans requifed overall guidance. A
sibserintion wes taken up from the congreguticns of the mauber
erirete s ond A1 Peunsylvania Avenue was purchszad Tor 21,00C.
rhe nouse sa~ved as parsonaze for fiftewn yesrt, during
wnaiet it wes cecupied by the househiolds of four suczessive
minicters. In 1870 it was sold tc Father Gecrge Schinafler,
ng ‘ormer cevoted menmber of Grace Church." Iii
Scharffr, "remodeled and improved it;" presurably including

tre bay window and turret in his efforts.
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The house was subsequently sold to Albert Schaeffer;
this was one phase in what evidently later became a minor
family feud. According to Miss King, Albert's brother
George retained ownership of the quarter-acre parcel
adjoining No. 61, and later built on this lot (the "Lot No.
1" referred to in the original deeds) a bigger and better
house that overshadowed No. 61. Miss King said the neighbors
usually referred to it as "The Spite House.'" (See Photo 2.)

In 1922, No. 61 was sold to Melvin L. King, who has
remained the owner until the present day. Miss Erma King
the present resident, is restoring it where possible to an
earlier form.

Melvin L. King died in 1972, leaving a son, and heirs

Erma King, as heirs.
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